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August 1, 2012

Tim Herman

HowRY BREEN & HERMAN, LLP
1900 Pearl Street

Austin, Texas 78705-5408

Re:  Lance Armstrong v. United States Anti-Doping Agency (“USADA”), et al.,
Cause No. 1:12—cv-00606-SS
August 10, 2012, Hearing

Dear Tim:

Thank you for your agreement that for purposes of the August 10 hearing you do not plan to
object on authenticity grounds to the affidavits and exhibits attached to USADA’s Motion to
Dismiss.

With respect to a call next week to discuss evidentiary issues, could you please define the
issues you wish to discuss? | will likely need to involve other lawyers in the discussion so
having your list of topics in advance would be helpful.

Kind regards,

UNITED STATES ANTI-DOPING AGENCY

William Bock, 11
General Counsel
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